

ANGELA BORODEN c: 251.422.3932 e: aboroden@gmail.com w: www.aboroden.com

Summary

A dedicated, fast learning, detailed-oriented Auburn University graduate with high creative standards for each design project. Has experience with deadlines, clients, print production and web design from both freelancing work as well two full time design positions and an internship.

Education

BFA in Graphic Design at Auburn University, Auburn, AL Graduated Spring 2010, 3.78 GPA, Magna Cum Laude

Skills

- Adobe InDesign CS6
- Adobe Illustrator CS6
- Adobe Photoshop CS6
- Dreamweaver (HTML & CSS)
- Fundamentals of Drawing
- Fundamentals of Design
- Typography
- Production Processes
- · Microsoft Office Suite
- Photography
- Uses both Mac and PC
- Printmaking

Experience

October 2012-now

Atlanta Community Food Bank

Web & Graphic Designer

Created posters, logos, brochures and digital billboard designs relating to a preexisting identity. Made updates with and had training for the user end of Drupal. Designed the 2012 annual report and considered factors to help lower cost. Attended press checks and provided general design advice.

April 2012-October 2012

TSS Photography

Jr. Graphic Designer

Created product and marketing designs for the company headquarters. Used DP2 to set up product templates for mass database production. Designed the theme and materials for their annual convention. Updated website graphics and icons for product customization. Created custom designs for franchisees.

December 2011-February 2012

Pensacola Instant Press

Graphic Designer and Receptionist

Created and edited designs for various clients using the Adobe Creative Suite. Prepared files for print on both letterpress and four-color press. Learned to use Command Workstation. Increased productivity by attention to detail.

May 2010-now

A Boroden Design

Freelancer

Created web site designs for a production company, some filmmakers and a non-profit organization using HTML and CSS. Also designed corporate identities for an analytical instruments company called Anatu and several law firms, as well as several T-shirt designs.

May 2008-August 2008

RIISnet LLC, Fairhope, AL

Graphic Design Intern

Worked on logo concepts. Presented layouts for flyers and a new web site interface. Created the employee handbook cover. Worked on technical adjustments of the instruction manual, and prepared the outside sign for printing.

Recognition

- 2014 Hermes Gold Award winner for annual report design
- Portfolio web site featured on onepagelove.com
- Work accepted to faculty juried shows in Spring 2008, 2009, and 2010